
 

Page 1 of 31 

 

AGENDA 
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, APRIL 22, 2020 

5:30 PM AT CEDAR FALLS CITY HALL VIA VIDEOCONFERENCE 

 

 
 
To protect against the spread of the COVID-19, the meeting will be held via Videoconference. The public 
may access/participate in the meeting in the following ways: 
 
a) By dialing the phone number +13126266799 or +19292056099 or +12532158782 or +13017158592 or 
+13462487799 or +16699006833 and when prompted, enter the meeting ID (access code) 928 1975 8988. 
b) iPhone one-tap: +13126266799,, 92819758988#or +19292056099,, 92819758988# 
c) Join via smartphone or computer using this link: https://zoom.us/j/92819758988.   
d) View the live stream on Channel 15 YouTube using this link: https://youtu.be/XsGhELTZf-o  (view only).  
e) Watch on Cedar Falls Cable Channel 15 (view only). 
 
To request to speak when allowed on the agenda, participants must click “Raise Hand” if connected by 
smartphone or computer, or press *9 if connected by telephone. All participants will be muted by the presiding 
officer when not actually speaking. 

Call to Order and Roll Call 

Approval of Minutes 

1. Planning and Zoning Commission Minutes of April 8, 2020. 

Public Comments 

Old Business 

New Business 

2. Preliminary Plat Amendment – The Arbors Fourth, Fifth and Sixth Additions 
Location: West of Arbors Drive within The Arbors Subdivision 
Applicant: Midwest Development Co. - Developer; CGA – Civil Engineer 
Previous discussion: None 
Recommendation: Recommend Approval 
P&Z Action: Discuss and continue to the next meeting or make a recommendation to City Council 

3. Street Right-of-Way Vacation – Prairie Parkway 
Location: West side of Prairie Parkway south of Prairie View Road 
Applicant: Western Home Communities, Inc. 
Previous discussion: None 
Recommendation: Review and Recommend Approval 
P&Z Action: Discuss and continue to the next meeting or make a recommendation to City Council 

Commission Updates 

Adjournment 

Reminders: 
* May 13 and May 27 Planning & Zoning Commission Meetings 
* May 4 and May 18 City Council Meetings 

  

1



 1 

Cedar Falls Planning and Zoning Commission 
Regular Meeting via Teleconference 

April 8, 2020 
City Hall Council Chambers 

220 Clay Street, Cedar Falls, Iowa 
 

MINUTES 
 
 

A regular meeting of the Planning & Zoning Commission was held on April 8, 2020 at 7:00 p.m. To 
protect against the spread of COVID-19, this meeting was held electronically in conformance with the 
Governor’s Proclamation of Disaster Emergency dated March 19, 2020, permitting an electronic 
meeting where all members participate remotely when an in-person meeting is impossible or 
impractical. 
 
The following Commission members were present remotely: Hartley, Holst, Larson, Leeper, Lynch 
and Prideaux. Saul and Adkins were absent. Karen Howard, Community Services Manager, Shane 
Graham, Economic Development Coordinator, and Chris Sevy, Planner I, were also present. 
 
1.) Chair Holst provided information on connecting to the meeting. He then noted the Minutes 

from the March 11, 2020 regular meeting are presented. Mr. Hartley made a motion to 
approve the Minutes as presented. Ms. Prideaux seconded the motion. The motion was 
approved unanimously with 6 ayes (Hartley, Holst, Larson, Leeper, Lynch and Prideaux), and 
0 nays.  

 
2.) The first item of business was a public hearing for the Industrial Park Expansion Land Use 

Map amendments to Low Density Residential, Industrial and public utilities. Chair Holst 
introduced the item and Mr. Graham provided background information. He explained that the 
City purchased approximately 200 acres of property at the southeast corner of Viking Road 
and South Union Road. Annexation for the area has been approved by the State and 
completed, requiring the addition of the property to the Land Use Map. Mr. Graham displayed 
the proposed updates to the map and noted that staff has not received any comments from 
surrounding property owners. Staff recommends approval of the Land Use Map Amendment. 

 
 Mr. Leeper made a motion to approve the item. Ms. Lynch seconded the motion. The motion 

was approved unanimously with 6 ayes (Hartley, Holst, Larson, Leeper, Lynch and Prideaux), 
and 0 nays. 

 
3.) The next item for consideration by the Commission was a public hearing for the rezoning of 

the Industrial Park Expansion from A-2 to R-1 and M-1, P. Chair Holst introduced the item and 
Mr. Graham provided background information, explaining that the property at the southeast 
corner of Viking Road and South Union Road will need to be rezoned now that the annexation 
is complete. He provided renderings of the areas to be rezoned and explained the proposed 
rezoning. He also discussed the roadway access and development concept plan. Staff 
recommends approval. 

 
 Mr. Hartley made a motion to approve the item. Mr. Larson seconded the motion. The motion 

was approved unanimously with 6 ayes (Hartley, Holst, Larson, Leeper, Lynch and Prideaux), 
and 0 nays. 

 
4.) It was noted that the Downtown Site Plan Review for Community Bank and Trust was 

withdrawn from the agenda. The Commission moved to the next item, an Easement Vacation 
Request for Community Bank and Trust. Chair Holst introduced the item and Ms. Howard 

2

Item No. 1.



 2 

provided background information. She explained that the property is located at the corner of 
West 1st Street and Clay Street at 312 West 1st Street. The bank would like to vacate the 
easement located at the northeast corner of the property and then dedicate a new easement. 
Staff recommends approval of the easement vacation. 

 
 Ms. Prideaux made a motion to approve the item. Mr. Leeper seconded the motion. The 

motion was approved unanimously with 6 ayes (Hartley, Holst, Larson, Leeper, Lynch and 
Prideaux), and 0 nays. 

 
5.) The next item of business was a HWY 1 Site Plan Review for Dupaco Community Credit 

Union. Chair Holst introduced the item and Mr. Sevy provided background information. He 
explained that the location of the property is 126 Brandilynn Boulevard at the corner of Viking 
Road and Highway 58. The credit union will be constructed on the site of the current Doughy 
Joey’s restaurant. He presented the site plan, showing the utility easements, dumpster 
enclosure, drive-through location, parking, signage and screening. He also discussed the 
landscape plan noting that 28% green space is proposed. He discussed the minimal parking 
changes, noting the requirements are fulfilled. Mr. Sevy displayed renderings of the building 
design and discussed the proposed façade elements, as well as signage. Staff recommends 
approval with compliance to any comments or direction from the Commission.  

 
 Brian Ridge, Ridge Development, spoke to the building design and location, noting that it will 

replace the Doughey Joey’s building.  
 
 Mr. Hartley asked about the timeline for the building process. Mr. Ridge explained that there 

would be a late 2020 start with a one year build process. Mr. Larson asked about the shared 
parking area. Mr. Ridge stated that there is an agreement in place and the hours alternate 
well. 

 
 Mr. Leeper made a motion to approve the item. Ms. Prideaux seconded the motion. The 

motion was approved unanimously with 6 ayes (Hartley, Holst, Larson, Leeper, Lynch and 
Prideaux), and 0 nays. 

 
6.)  The next item for consideration by the Commission was a College Hill Neighborhood Overlay 

Façade Review for wheat-pasting murals to celebrate UNI graduates. Chair Holst introduced 
the item and Ms. Howard provided background information. She stated that the project is led 
by the interactive digital studies professor, Bettina Fabos, and students. Remnants of previous 
murals will be removed and replaced with photos of graduates who will not be able to enjoy a 
ceremony this year due to the pandemic. She showed examples of the locations and photos 
that will be wheatpasted on the building facades. Staff recommends approval of the request. 

 
 Bettina Fabos addressed the Commission regarding the project, stating that they have support 

from the building owners and the College Hill Partnership.  
 
 Kathryn Sogard of the College Hill Partnership noted that it is a great way to celebrate the 

seniors who will be missing their graduation ceremony at this difficult time.  
  
 Mr. Leeper stated his appreciation for the project. Mr. Holst noted that he feels it is a great 

idea as well. 
 
 Ms. Prideaux made a motion to approve the item. Mr. Hartley seconded the motion. The 

motion was approved unanimously with 6 ayes (Hartley, Holst, Larson, Leeper, Lynch and 
Prideaux), and 0 nays. 

 
7.) As there were no further comments, Mr. Hartley made a motion to adjourn. Ms. Lynch 

3

Item No. 1.



 3 

seconded the motion. The motion was approved unanimously with 6 ayes (Hartley, Holst, 
Larson, Leeper, Lynch and Prideaux), and 0 nays. 

 
The meeting adjourned at 6:15 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Karen Howard       Joanne Goodrich  
Community Services Manager    Administrative Clerk 
 

4

Item No. 1.



DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 

City of Cedar Falls 
220 Clay Street 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 
Phone: 319-273-8600 
Fax: 319-273-8610 
www.cedarfalls.com 

 

MEMORANDUM 
Planning & Community Services Division 

  

   

 

 

 
 
 
 

 TO: Planning & Zoning Commission 

 FROM: Shane Graham, Economic Development Coordinator 

 DATE: April 2, 2020 

 SUBJECT: The Arbors Preliminary Plat Amendment 
 

 
REQUEST: Request to approve an amendment to The Arbors Preliminary Plat 

 
PETITIONER: Midwest Development Co., Owner; CGA Engineering, Engineer 

 
LOCATION: 
 

The property is located north of Viking Road and west of Arbors Drive 

 
 
PROPOSAL 
The Arbors subdivision has been active in single family residential development for the past few 
years. In total, there are six (6) phases of development. The first three phases have been 
approved and are located on the east half of the subdivision. The remaining three phases will 
continue at the northwest corner and proceed to the southwest corner of the plat. 
 
The developer has decided to increase the density of this subdivision by adding 39 additional 
lots to accommodate two-unit dwellings along the western and southern edge of the subdivision. 
Another important change included in this plat is a second street connection to the west that is 
planned in the Arbors Sixth Addition. Therefore, a change in the RP zoning plan for the Arbors 
to increase the overall number of lots from 204 to 243 with new street alignments are being 
considered by the Planning and Zoning Commission. 
  
BACKGROUND 
In April 2014 the City Council approved rezoning this property from A-1 Agricultural to RP 
Planned Residential District, as well as approving a Preliminary Plat for this subdivision (82.5 
total acres). The RP District plan and Preliminary Plat showed a future build-out for up to 204 
one- and two-family dwellings in six “phases”. Arbors First Addition was approved by the City 
Council in April 2015 and included 30 residential lots. The Arbors Second Addition was 
approved by the City Council in September 2016 included 30 residential lots. The third addition 
was approved by the City Council in November 2017 includes 33 residential lots. The first three 
phases of this subdivision occupy the eastern one-half of the 82 acres. These three phases are 
developed according to the approved preliminary plat. 
 

5

Item No. 2.



After the first three phases of development was underway, the developer submitted a revised 
plat to the Planning and Zoning Commission in the spring of 2018. The phasing plan for the 
Fourth, Fifth and Sixth was adjusted to continue with the development in the northwest corner 
and proceed to the southwest corner of the subdivision. This phasing plan was shifted to 
accommodate the change in the street connections to the adjacent property. According to the 
original preliminary plat, a street connection (Woodbury Drive) was identified to access the 
property to the north of this plat. At that time, the Planning and Zoning Commission and City 
Council determined that a street connection was no longer needed due to the future 
development of a playground along the north side of the Fourth Addition. Additionally, the 
western street connection was shifted to the south from Maple Grove Drive to Autumn Woods 
Drive. This provides one street connection to the western edge of the subdivision. 
 
STAFF ANALYSIS 
Midwest Development Co. continues with the development of the Fourth, Fifth and Sixth 
addition of The Arbors subdivision. The development will continue in a counterclockwise 
direction with the Fourth addition at the northwest corner of the subdivision. The developer’s 
engineer submitted construction plans for the Fourth Addition and will present the final plat to 
the Planning and Zoning Commission in the coming months. 
 
Recently, the developer requested a change in the number of lots that were originally approved 
in the preliminary plat. They intend to construct several duplex units along the western and 
southern edge of the subdivision. This increased the original number of lots from 204 to 239 or 
39 lots. The following table shows the number of lots in the final three phases of this subdivision. 
 

Phase No. of Single Unit 
Lots 

No. of Duplex lots Total Lots Original No. of Lots 

Fourth 43 10 53 28 

Fifth 32 16 48 36 

Sixth 23 26 49 44 

Total 98 52 150 108 

 
The creation of these additional lots formalizes the ownership of the land under each duplex 
dwelling. From the start of the original preliminary plat, the developer intended to construct one- 
and two-family dwellings. During the first three phases of this subdivision, there were only 
single-family dwellings constructed. Now the developer has identified where they intend to 
construct the two-family dwellings along the western and southern edge of the subdivision. The 
proposed density of this subdivision with the additional duplex dwellings will increase from 2.48 
dwellings per acre to 2.96 dwellings per acre. This is a modest increase that is still considered 
low density residential.  
 
Along with this density change a new street layout is proposed for the Sixth Addition. The 
original preliminary plat showed Timber Cove Drive curving to the north with a short cul-de-sac 
in the southwest corner of the subdivision. This essentially cut off the access for a future street 
to the west. City staff has been working with the developer to come up with an alternate plan 
that will allow additional lots as well as a street connection to the west. The developer reviewed 
this option and presented the revised plat with a new street layout by eliminating the curve and 
cul-de-sac by extending Timber Cove Drive to the westerly edge of the subdivision. This will 
create two street connections to the western edge of the plat for future development. 
 

6

Item No. 2.



Additionally, a pedestrian connection in the Fourth Addition is identified between Lots 14 and 15 
to accommodate a sidewalk connection from Arbor Ridge Road to the future playground on the 
north side of the subdivision. 
 
Staff has reviewed these changes and supports the RP district and plat amendment in the 
Arbors Subdivision for the Fourth, Fifth and Sixth Addition. 
 
TECHNICAL COMMENTS 
City technical staff, including Cedar Falls Utilities (CFU) personnel, noted that the water, gas 
and communication services are available to the site. The developer will be responsible for 
extending the utility services to the proposed development. 
 
The developer will need to make the necessary accommodations for temporary a turnaround at 
the west end of Autumn Woods Drive in the Fifth Addition and Timber Cove Drive and Timber 
Creek Circle in the Sixth Addition. This subdivision includes a four-foot public sidewalk across all 
lot frontages. 
 
The subdivision will route the stormwater through the back of the lots to the northwest corner of 
the Fourth Addition the empty into Tract A, a stormwater management area. This Tract is the 
fourth detention basin for the entire Arbors development. The plan is to convey the stormwater 
through a series of easements and storm sewers. The Fourth Addition will be graded to flow the 
storm water to the northwest corner of the subdivision and the Fifth and Sixth Additions will be 
graded to flow to the east into the existing basins found in the First and Second Addition. A 
stormwater maintenance and repair agreement has been submitted to the City for the 
management of these areawide stormwater basins. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
The Community Development Department recommends approval of The Arbors Preliminary Plat 
amendment. 
 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 
Vote 
04/22/2020 

 

 

7

Item No. 2.



W Viking
Industrial

Park

Aldrich
Elementary

School

Ed
en

 W
ay

Donald Dr

Venture Way

Ashworth Dr

Ap
ple

wo
od

 Ln Me
ad

ow
lar

k L
n

De
ve

lop
me

nt 
Dr

Vera Way

Eth an
Ct

Sa
ma

nth
a C

ir

Ironwood Dr

Arbors Dr

Arbor Way Blvd

Gl
ori

a S
t

Flynn Dr

Kara Dr

Reese Rd

Blythe Blvd

Timber Cove Dr

Andy Ave

Erik Rd

Pr
od

u c
tio

nD
r

Red O ak
Ln

Boxwood Dr

BarkwoodDr

Capital Way

Co
he

nC
t(P

lan
ne

d)

University Ave

W Viking Rd

RP

R-1

M-1M-1-P

MU

RP

R-3

A-1
A-1

A-1

A-1
A-1

Cedar Falls Planning & Zoning Commission
April 22, 2020

The Arbors Preliminary Plat Amendment
W Viking

Industrial Park

Waterloo
Regional
Airport

Falls
Access

Cedar Falls

University Ave
Rainbow Dr

Orchard Dr

E Dunkerton Rd

W 18th St

W Ridgeway Ave

S M
ain

 St

CenterS t

Hu
ds

on
 R

d

Ma
in

St

W 12th St

W 1st St

E Vik ing

Rd
W Viking Rd

Waterloo Rd

Un
ion

 R
d

W 27th St

E Greenhill Rd

Lincoln St

NUnion Rd

E Lone Tree Rd

Le
ve

rse
e R

d

W
Green hill Rd

E 1st St
®¬57

®¬58

®¬27 £¤63£¤20

£¤218

^

Location
Map

8

Item No. 2.



SW

NW

TOWNSHIP 89 NORTH,
RANGE 14 WEST

N

Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, Inc
5106 Nordic Drive

Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613

Ph 319-266-0258
www.cgaconsultants.com

SHEET NO.

DRAWN:
CHECKED:

DATE:
DATE:

APPROVED: DATE:

PROJECT NO.DESIGNED: DATE:REVISIONNO. DATEBY DATEBYREVISIONNO.

J:
\5

62
2\

dw
g\

Su
rv

ey
\P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
Pl

at
\5

62
2 

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

Pl
at

.d
wg

 - 
Co

ve
r P

ag
e 

1-
5 

-  
03

-0
9-

20
 - 

11
:1

1a
m

 - 
sj

c3
25

CGA THE ARBORS ADDITION
1 OF 5

5622

CEDAR FALLS, IOWA PRELIMINARY PLAT
NCB

SJC

MCH 03-09-2020

03-04-2020

11-26-2019

27

NE

SE

PHASE LOTS TRACT

4 53 "A" & "B"

5 48 "A" & "B"

6 49 "B"

TOTAL 150

A. - STORM WATER MANAGEMENT
B. - STREET RIGHT OF WAY

TRACTS

LEGEND

SIGN

X X X X

105

W (*) W

San(*) San

StS (*) StS

M

C C

G (*) G

OH E OH E

E (*) E

T(*) T

T T

THE ARBORS FOURTH, FIFTH, AND SIXTH ADDITION
 PRELIMINARY PLAT

CEDAR FALLS, IA
MARCH 2020

THE NORTHEAST  14 OF THE SOUTHEAST 14 AND PARCEL "B" ALL IN SECTION 27, TOWNSHIP 89 NORTH, RANGE 14 WEST OF THE 5TH P.M.,
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, BLACK HAWK COUNTY, IOWA.  MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

ALL OF THE NORTHEAST 14 OF THE SOUTHEAST 14 OF SECTION 27, TOWNSHIP 89 NORTH, RANGE 14 WEST OF THE 5TH P.M. AND PARCEL
"B" RECORDED IN INSTRUMENT #2014-13132 IN THE OFFICE OF THE RECORDER, BLACK HAWK COUNTY, IOWA, EXCEPT THE ARBORS
FIRST ADDITION RECORDED IN INSTRUMENT #2015-19403, THE ARBORS SECOND ADDITION RECORDED IN INSTRUMENT #2017-6104,
AND THE ARBORS THIRD ADDITION RECORDED IN INSTRUMENT #2018-10409 ALL RECORDED IN THE OFFICE OF THE RECORDER, BLACK
HAWK COUNTY, IOWA, CONTAINING 41.84 ACRES.  SUBJECT TO EASEMENTS AND RESTRICTIONS OF RECORD, IF ANY.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

OWNERS OF RECORD
MIDWEST DEVELOPMENT CO.
411 FIRST AVENUE SE
CEDAR RAPIDS, IA

SURVEY REQUESTED BY:

ZONING INFORMATION:
RP (UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE)

MIDWEST DEVELOPMENT CO.
411 FIRST AVENUE SE
CEDAR RAPIDS, IA

SURVEYOR AND ENGINEER
MARC C. HOODJER, P.L.S.
DARYL ALBERSTSON, P.E.
CLAPSADDLE-GARBER ASSOCIATES
P.O. BOX 754 - 16 E. MAIN STREET
MARSHALLTOWN, IOWA 50158
(641)752-6701

NOTE:
ALL BEARINGS ARE THE RESULT OF G.P.S.
OBSERVATIONS USING NAD83 IOWA STATE PLAN
NORTH ZONE

CLOSURE:
- ALL SUBDIVISION BOUNDARIES ARE WITHIN

THE 1:10,000 ERROR OF CLOSURE
REQUIREMENT

- ALL LOTS ARE WITHIN THE 1:5000 ERROR OF
CLOSURE REQUIREMENT.

SURVEY LEGEND
GOVERNMENT CORNER MONUMENT FOUND

(  )     RECORDED AS

PARCEL OR LOT CORNER MONUMENT FOUND

GOVERNMENT CORNER MONUMENT SET

ID CAP #22634
SET 1/2" x 30" REBAR w/ORANGE PLASTIC

1/2" x 30" REBAR w/ORANGE PLASTIC ID CAP #22634

AS NOTED ON PLAN

FLOOD ZONE
(ZONE X )
PANEL # 19013C0276F
EFFECTIVE DATE: JULY 18, 2011

SETBACK DATA
FRONT YARD = 25 FT
REAR YARD =  30 FT
SIDE YARD* = 5 FT. (*)EXCEPT AS NOTED

*LOTS MAY BE SPLIT OR DIVIDED TO PROVIDE FOR MORE
LOT AREA BY BEING ADDED TO AN ADJOINING LOT.  SIDE
YARD SETBACKS SHALL BE BASED ON
OWNERSHIP/PROPERTY LINES RATHER THAN PLATTED LOT
LINES.

RESTRICTIONS
(SEE DEED OF DEDICATION)

VICINITY MAP
NOT TO SCALE

O
F E

N

EIS

ES O

ANO
I

L
WA I

GN

EDL

P
R

20477

EIC NS

E
R

Pages or sheets covered by this seal:

Signature Date

My license renewal date is December 31, 2020

Iowa License Number 20477

Daryl D. Albertson, PE

I hereby certify that this engineering document was
prepared by me or under my direct personal supervision
and that I am a duly licensed Professional Engineer
under the laws of the State of Iowa.

LA

R
Y

D
A

D. EB
RTL

SO
N

Professional Land Surveyor under the laws of the State of Iowa.
my direct personal supervision and that I am a duly Licensed
and the related survey work was performed by me or under
I hereby certify that this land surveying document was prepared

date
Iowa License Number 22634
My License Renewal Date is December 31, 2018

Marc C. Hoodjer, PLS

NE SEDIL C

WAI O

P
R

O
F

E
SS IONAL L AND SUR

V
E

Y
O

R

OH

RE

JDO.CCRA
M

22634

Pages or sheets covered by this seal:

PROJECT AREA

9

Item No. 2.



Lo
t 3

8

Lo
t 3

7

Lo
t 3

6

Lo
t 3

5

Lo
t 3

4

Lo
t 3

3

Lot 12

Lot 11

Lo
t 4

Lo
t 8

Lo
t 7

Lo
t 6

Lo
t 5

Lo
t 3

Lo
t 2

Lo
t 1

W

W

W W W W W W

W
W

W
W

W

W

WWW

W
W

W
W

(C
)

W
W

W
W

W
W

(C
)

W
W

W
W

W
(C

)
W

(C
)

W
(C

)

W(C
)

W
W

WW

Sa
n

Sa
n

Sa
n

Sa
n

Sa
n

Sa
n

Sa
n

Sa
n

Sa
n

Sa
n

San

San

Sa
n

Sa
n

Sa
n

San

San

SanSanSan
SanSanSan

Sa
n

Sa
n

Sa
n

San

San

San

Sa
n(

C)

San(C)San(C)San(C)San(C)San(C)

Sa
n(

C)
Sa

n(
C)

Sa
n

Sa
n

Sa
n

Sa
n

Sa
n

San San

Sa
n

SanSan

Sa
n

Sa
n

San

W
W

W
St

S

St
S

Sa
n

Sa
n

Sa
n

Sa
n

Sa
n

San

St
S

St
S

St
S

St
S

StSStS

StS

StS

St
S

St
S

St
S

StSStS

StSStS

StS

St
S

St
S

St
S

St
S

StS

StSStS

St
S

StSStS

W
W

W
W

W

W W W

W

W

St
S

St
S

StS

St
S

StS

St
S

St
S

StS

St
S

St
S

St
S

St
S

St
S

Sa
n

W(C) W(C) W(C) W(C) W(C) W(C) W(C) W(C)

WWW

W

W

St
S(

D)

StS(D
)

St
S(

D)

StS StS StS

StSStS

StS

St
S(

D)

StS(D)

St
S

Sa
n(

C)
Sa

n(
C)

Sa
n(

C)

Sa
n(

C)
Sa

n(
C)

Sa
n(

C)

W W W W

W
W

W
W

W W W W W W

W
W

W
W

W

W
W

W
W

Sa
n

Sa
n

Sa
n

Sa
n

Sa
n

San San San

W W W W

W
W

W
W

San San San San San San
San San San

Sa
n

Sa
n

Sa
n

Sa
n

Sa
n

Sa
n

Sa
n

Sa
n

W
W

W
W

W

W

W

SD
SD

SD
SD

SD

SDSD

SD
SD

SD
SD

SD
SD

SD

SD

SD

SD
SD

SD
SD

SD

SD

SDSDSDSDSDSDSDSDSD

SD
SD

SD
SD

SD
SD

SD

SDSDSD

SD
SD

SD
SD

SD
SD

SD

SD

SD
SD

SD
SD

SD
SD

SDSD

SD
SD

SD
SD

SD
SD

SD

SD

SD
SD

SD
SD

SD
SD

ARBORS   DRIVE

PO
PL

A
R

H
O

LL
O

W
 L

A
N

E

TI
M

B
ER

  C
O

V
E 

 D
R

IV
E

ARBOR RIDGE ROAD

A
U

TU
M

N
  W

O
O

D
S 

 D
R

IV
E

ARBORS  DRIVE

RED  OAK  LANE

ER
IK

  R
O

A
D

A
R

B
O

R
 W

A
Y

  B
LV

D
.

A
M

B
ER

  V
A

LL
EY

  R
O

A
D

LO
T 

8

LO
T 

20

TIMBER  CREEK
DRIVE

TRACT A

STORM W
ATER

MANAGEMENT A
REA

TRACT A

STORM W
ATER

MANAGEMENT A
REA

LO
T 

30
LO

T 
1

LO
T 

29
LO

T 
2

LO
T 

3

LO
T 

6

LO
T 

4

LO
T 

5

LO
T 

8

LO
T 

7

LO
T 

9

LO
T 

10

LO
T 

6

LO
T 

1

LO
T 

5

LO
T 

10

LO
T 

7

LO
T 

15
M

ID
W

ES
T

DE
VE

LO
PM

EN
T

CO

LO
T 

9

LO
T 

11LO
T 

12

LO
T 

13

LO
T 

1

LO
T 

2

LO
T 

3

LO
T 

4

LO
T 

5

LO
T 

6

LO
T 

7

LO
T 

26
LO

T 
25

LO
T 

24

LO
T 

22
BR

AD
 M

HO
FF

M
AN

AN
D

BE
TH

AN
N 

L
BI

BL
ER

LO
T 

21
RO

BE
R 

Z 
GU

O
AN

D 
QI

N 
XI

A

LO
T 

23
GA

RY
 A

ND
PE

GG
Y

W
IT

TH
OF

T

LO
T 

20
IS

M
ET

 A
ND

SU
ZA

NA
SU

M
AR

LO
T 

1

LO
T 

2

LO
T 

3

LO
T 

4

LO
T 

5

LO
T 

11

LO
T 

12

LO
T 

14
LO

T 
15

LO
T 

17
LO

T 
18

LO
T 

19
LO

T 
21

LO
T 

22
LO

T 
12

TH
AD

 W
 A

ND
ST

EP
HA

NI
E 

M
FE

VE
R

LO
T 

15

LO
T 

16
M

IC
HA

EL
 J

AN
D

CH
EL

SE
A 

R
AN

DE
RS

ON

LO
T 

17
AM

Y 
M

 A
ND

M
IC

HA
EL

 K
RU

BE

LO
T 

18
FR

AN
K 

M
AN

D 
GI

NA
SN

YD
ER

LO
T 

19
RO

BE
RT

 A
AN

D
KA

TH
ER

IN
E 

M
PE

TE
RS

LO
T 

26
NA

TH
AN

IE
L

JA
M

ES
 A

ND
SA

RA
H 

LY
NN

CO
M

PT
ON

LO
T 

27
BL

AK
E 

L 
AN

D
BR

IT
TA

NY
 N

DA
VI

S

LO
T 

28
SH

AN
E 

R 
AN

D
M

ON
IC

A 
D

RO
GA

N

LO
T 

29
BR

AD
LE

Y 
S

AN
D 

LE
EA

NE
YE

AR
LI

NG

LO
T 

22
JA

M
ES

 D
 A

ND
BR

AN
DI

E 
J

W
HI

TE

LO
T 

23
CH

AS
E 

L
BU

RT
NE

SS
AN

D 
JO

RD
AN

C 
KO

LA
RI

K

LO
T 

24
DA

NI
EL

 E
 A

ND
JA

N 
E 

BR
OW

N
RE

VO
CA

BL
E

TR
US

T

LO
T 

19
AU

TU
M

N 
M

AN
D 

M
IC

HA
EL

A 
CL

AR
K

LO
T 

20
DA

VI
D 

AN
D

HE
AT

HE
R

LO
CA

SH
A

LO
T 

21
JA

SO
N 

A 
AN

D
TI

FF
NE

Y
M

C 
DO

NA
LA

D

LO
T 

18
LJ

IL
JA

NA
VU

KM
IR

OV
IC

LO
T 

17
JA

M
ES

 R
 A

ND
TO

NY
A 

S
M

UL
LE

R

LO
T 

16
BR

IA
N 

J
NO

W
AC

K

LO
T 

19
M

ID
W

ES
T

DE
VE

LO
PM

EN
T

CO

LO
T 

20
M

ID
W

ES
T

DE
VE

LO
PM

EN
T

CO

LO
T 

21
M

ID
W

ES
T

DE
VE

LO
PM

EN
T

CO

LO
T 

18
DE

BR
A 

K
M

C 
CA

LL
EY

LO
T 

17
NA

TH
AN

 A
ND

CO
LL

EE
N

BA
LD

US

LO
T 

16
M

ID
W

ES
T

DE
VE

LO
PM

EN
T

CO

LO
T 

51
LO

T 
50

LO
T 

49
LO

T 
48

LO
T 

47
LO

T 
46

LO
T 

45
LO

T 
44

LO
T 

43

LO
T 

42

LO
T 

32

LO
T 

33
LO

T 
34

LO
T 

35
LO

T 
36

LO
T 

37
LO

T 
38

LO
T 

39
LO

T 
40

LO
T 

41

LO
T 

14
SU

SA
N 

M
SI

M
M

ON
DS

LO
T 

31
LO

T 
30

LO
T 

29
LO

T 
28

LO
T 

27
LO

T 
26

LO
T 

25
LO

T 
24

LO
T 

23

LO
T 

13
IS

AA
C 

L 
AN

D
KA

TH
RY

N 
S

BO
ET

TG
ER

LO
T 

15
LO

T 
14

LO
T 

34

LO
T 

33

LO
T 

32

LO
T 

31

LO
T 

29
LO

T 
28

LO
T 

25

LO
T 

26

LO
T 

8
LO

T 
9

LO
T 

10

LO
T 

11 LO
T 

27
LO

T 
30

LO
T 

3

LO
T 

4

LO
T 

24

LO
T 

2

LO
T 

23

LO
T 

22

LO
T 

28

LO
T 

11

LO
T 

14
LO

T 
13

LO
T 

12

LO
T 

30

TRACT "A
"

ST
ORM

 W
ATER

M
ANAGEM

ENT A
REA

TRACT A

STORM W
ATER

MANAGEMENT A
REA

LO
T 

27

LO
T 

25
JA

NE
T 

J 
AN

D
RI

CH
AR

D 
W

LA
KI

N

R
ED

  O
A

K
  L

A
N

E

ARBORS  DRIVE

M
A

PL
E 

 G
R

O
V

E 
 D

R
IV

E

LO
T 

16

ARBOR RIDGE ROAD

A
R

B
O

R
 R

ID
G

E 
R

O
A

D

LO
T 

13

LO
T 

52
LO

T 
53

LO
T 

6

LO
T 

7

LO
T 

8

LO
T 

9

LO
T 

10

UNPLATTED

U
N

PL
A

TT
ED

CI
TY

 O
F 

CE
DA

R 
FA

LL
S

CE
DA

R 
FA

LL
S 

CO
M

M
UN

IT
Y 

SC
HO

OL
 D

IS
TR

IC
T

BEVERLY J BECK TRUST
BECK BYPASS TRUST

PROPERTY

CL
AR

K 
AN

D 
M

AR
IL

YN
 U

HL
PR

OP
ER

TY

UNPLATTED

U
N

PL
A

TT
ED

JO
HN

 &
 N

AN
CY

 M
UN

CY
PR

OP
ER

TY

U
N

PL
A

TT
ED

A
-1

A
-1

A A

A
-1

FUTURE: T
HE

ARBORS
FIFTH A

DDIT
IO

N

FUTURE: T
HE

ARBORS

SIX
TH A

DDIT
IO

N

NO
RT

H 
LI

NE
 O

F 
TH

E 
SE

 1 4 O
F 

SE
C 

27
-8

9-
14

NO
RT

H 
LI

NE
 O

F 
TH

E 
S 

1 2 O
F 

TH
E

SE
 1 4 O

F 
SE

C 
27

-8
9-

14

BEVERLY J BECK TRUST
BECK BYPASS TRUST

PROPERTY

EAST LINE OF THE SE 1
4 OF SEC 27-89-14

Sa
n

Sa
n

Sa
n

San San San San San

Sa
n

Sa
n

Sa
n

Sa
n

Sa
n

St
S

St
S

St
S

St
S

St
S St

S
St

S

THE A
RBORS

FOURTH

ADDIT
IO

N

THE A
RBORS

FIR
ST A

DDIT
IO

N

THE A
RBORS

SECOND A
DDIT

IO
N

THE A
RBORS

THIR
D A

DDIT
IO

N

33
3.

16
'

N
89

°1
0'

08
"E

64
4.

15
'

N
89

°1
0'

08
"E

817.11'
S0°54'49"E 327.30'

N0°36'22"W

34
0.

00
'

S
89

°1
8'

38
"W

515.00'
N0°36'22"W

58
0.

00
'

S
89

°1
8'

38
"W

74
1.

82
'

S
89

°1
8'

38
"W

657.50'
N0°52'11"W

699.92'
N0°52'11"W

696.33'
N0°52'11"W

916.48'
S0°36'22"E

512.06'
N0°54'49"W

68
6.

83
'

N
89

°1
0'

08
"E

25
3.

40
'

LO
T 

58

LO
T 4

LO
T 5

LO
T 6

LO
T 7

LO
T 8

LO
T 

60
LO

T 
61

LO
T 

62
LO

T 
63

LO
T 

64
LO

T 
65

LO
T 

66
LO

T 
67

LO
T 

59
LO

T 
57

LO
T 

56
LO

T 
55

LO
T 

54
LO

T 
53

LO
T 

52

LO
T 

44
LO

T 
45

LO
T 

46
LO

T 
47

LO
T 

48
LO

T 
49

LO
T 

50
LO

T 
51

TR
A

C
T 

"A
"

LO
T 

1
LO

T 9

LO
T 

16

LO
T 

17

LO
T 

18

LO
T 

19

LO
T 

20

LO
T 

21

LO
T 

22

LO
T 

23

LO
T 

24

LO
T 

25

LO
T 

26

LO
T 

27

LO
T 

28

LO
T 

29

LO
T 

30

LO
T 

31

LO
T 

32

LO
T 

33

LO
T 

34

LO
T 

35

LO
T 

36

LO
T 

37

LO
T 

38

LO
T 

39

LO
T 

40

LO
T 

41

LO
T 

42

LO
T 

43

LO
T 

68
LO

T 
69

LO
T 

70
LO

T 
71

LO
T 

72
LO

T 
73

LO
T 

74
LO

T 
75

LO
T 

76
LO

T 
77

LO
T 

78
LO

T 
79

LO
T 

80
LO

T 
81

LO
T 

82 LO
T 

83
LO

T 
84

LO
T 

85
LO

T 
86

LO
T 

87
LO

T 
88

LO
T 

89
LO

T 
90

LO
T 

92
LO

T 
93

LO
T 

94
LO

T 
95

LO
T 

96
LO

T 
97

LO
T 

91

LO
T

10
LO

T
11

LO
T

12
LO

T
13

LO
T

14
LO

T
15

LO
T 3

LO
T 2

N

0

GRAPHIC SCALE

200'100' 300'

Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, Inc
5106 Nordic Drive

Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613

Ph 319-266-0258
www.cgaconsultants.com

SHEET NO.

DRAWN:
CHECKED:

DATE:
DATE:

APPROVED: DATE:

PROJECT NO.DESIGNED: DATE:REVISIONNO. DATEBY DATEBYREVISIONNO.

J:
\5

62
2\

dw
g\

Su
rv

ey
\P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
Pl

at
\5

62
2 

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

Pl
at

.d
wg

 - 
Ov

er
al

l 2
-5

 - 
 0

3-
09

-2
0 

- 1
1:

17
am

 - 
sj

c3
25

CGA THE ARBORS ADDITION
2 OF 5

5622

CEDAR FALLS, IOWA PRELIMINARY PLAT
NCB

SJC

MCH 01-16-2020

03-04-2020

03-09-2019

DESIGN COMPLETED AND APPROVED

TRACT "B"
PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY

TR
A

C
T 

"B
"

PU
B

LI
C

 R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y

TR
A

C
T 

"B
"

PU
B

LI
C

 R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y

TR
A

C
T 

"B
"

PU
B

LI
C

 R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y

TR
A

C
T 

"B
"

PU
B

LI
C

 R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y

TR
A

C
T 

"B
"

PU
B

LI
C

 R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y

TR
A

C
T 

"B
"

PU
B

LI
C

 R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y

TRACT "B"
PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY

10

Item No. 2.



11

Item No. 2.



12

Item No. 2.



W
(C

)
W

(C
)

Sa
n(

C)
Sa

n(
C)

Sa
n(

C)

Sa
n(

C)
Sa

n(
C)

Sa
n(

C)

SD
SD

SD
SD

SD
SD

SD
SD

SDSDSDSD

SD

SD
SD

SD
SD

SD
SD

SD
SD

SD

SD

SD SD

SDSD

SD
SD

SD
SD

SD
SD

SD
SD

SD

SD
SD

SDSDSDSDSDSDSDSDSDSDSDSDSDSDSD

SD
SD

SD

SD
SD

SD
SD

SD
SD

SD
SD

SD

SDSDSDSDSD

SD
SD

SD
SD

SD
SD

SD
SD

SD
SD

SD
SD

SDSD

SD
SD

SD
SD

SD
SD

SD
SD

SD
SD

SDSDSDSD

SD
SD

SD
SD

SD
SD

SD
SD

SD
SD

SD

SD SD

SD
SD

SD
SD

SD
SD

SD
SD

SD
SD

TI
M

B
ER

  C
O

V
E 

 D
R

IV
E

ARBOR RIDGE ROAD

A
U

TU
M

N
  W

O
O

D
S 

 D
R

IV
E

A
R

B
O

R
 W

A
Y

  B
LV

D
.

A
M

B
ER

  V
A

LL
EY

  R
O

A
D

TIMBER  CREEK
DRIVE

UNPLATTED

UNPLATTED

U
N

PL
A

TT
ED

A A

A
-1

FUTURE: T
HE

ARBORS

FIFTH A
DDIT

IO
N

FUTURE: T
HE A

RBORS

SIX
TH A

DDIT
IO

N

PR
OP

OS
ED

 D
RA

IN
AG

E 
EA

SE
M

EN
T

20' BLDG SETBACK

25
' B

LD
G 

SE
TB

AC
K

25
' B

LD
G 

SE
TB

AC
K

25
' B

LD
G 

SE
TB

AC
K

25
' B

LD
G 

SE
TB

AC
K

20' BLDG SETBACK

20
' B

LD
G 

SE
TB

AC
K25' BLDG SETBACK

20
' B

LD
G 

SE
TB

AC
K

30' BLDG SETBACK

10' UTILITY ESMT

10
' U

TI
LI

TY
 E

SM
T

10' UTILITY ESMT

10' UTILITY ESMT

10
' U

TI
LI

TY
 E

SM
T

10
' U

TI
LI

TY
 E

SM
T

10
' U

TI
LI

TY
 E

SM
T

74
1.

82
'

S
89

°1
8'

38
"W

657.50'
N0°52'11"W

699.92'
N0°52'11"W

696.33'
N0°52'11"W

10.00'

LO
T 

58

LO
T 

4
LO

T 
5

LO
T 

6
LO

T 
7

LO
T 

8

LO
T 

60
LO

T 
61

LO
T 

62
LO

T 
63

LO
T 

64
LO

T 
65

LO
T 

66
LO

T 
67

LO
T 

59
LO

T 
57

LO
T 

56
LO

T 
55

LO
T 

54
LO

T 
53

LO
T 

52

LO
T 

44
LO

T 
45

LO
T 

46
LO

T 
47

LO
T 

48
LO

T 
49

LO
T 

50
LO

T 
51

TR
A

C
T 

"A
"

LO
T 

1
LO

T 
9

LO
T 

16

LO
T 

17

LO
T 

18

LO
T 

19

LO
T 

20

LO
T 

21

LO
T 

22

LO
T 

23

LO
T 

24

LO
T 

25

LO
T 

26

LO
T 

27

LO
T 

28

LO
T 

29

LO
T 

30

LO
T 

31

LO
T 

32

LO
T 

33

LO
T 

34

LO
T 

35

LO
T 

36

LO
T 

37

LO
T 

38

LO
T 

39

LO
T 

40

LO
T 

41

LO
T 

42

LO
T 

43

LO
T 

68
LO

T 
69

LO
T 

70
LO

T 
71

LO
T 

72
LO

T 
73

LO
T 

74
LO

T 
75

LO
T 

76
LO

T 
77

LO
T 

78
LO

T 
79

LO
T 

80
LO

T 
81

LO
T 

82

LO
T 

83
LO

T 
84

LO
T 

85
LO

T 
86

LO
T 

87
LO

T 
88

LO
T 

89
LO

T 
90

LO
T 

92
LO

T 
93

LO
T 

94
LO

T 
95

LO
T 

96
LO

T 
97

LO
T 

91

LO
T 

10
LO

T 
11

LO
T 

12
LO

T 
13

LO
T 

14
LO

T 
15

LO
T 

3
LO

T 
2

25' BLDG SETBACK
10' UTILITY ESMT 25' BLDG SETBACK

10' UTILITY ESMT

30' BLDG SETBACK
30' BLDG SETBACK

22' DRAINAGE AND UTILITY EASEMENT
22' DRAINAGE AND UTILITY EASEMENT

PR
OP

OS
ED

 D
RA

IN
AG

E 
EA

SE
M

EN
T

PR
OP

OS
ED

 D
RA

IN
AG

E 
EA

SE
M

EN
T

PR
OP

OS
ED

 D
RA

IN
AG

E 
EA

SE
M

EN
T

10.00'10.00' 10.00'10.00'

22
' D

RA
IN

AG
E 

AN
D 

UT
IL

IT
Y 

EA
SE

M
EN

T
30

' B
LD

G 
SE

TB
AC

K

10.00'10.00'

25
' B

LD
G 

SE
TB

AC
K

25
' B

LD
G 

SE
TB

AC
K

10
' U

TI
LI

TY
 E

SM
T

10
' U

TI
LI

TY
 E

SM
T

25
' B

LD
G 

SE
TB

AC
K

25
' B

LD
G 

SE
TB

AC
K

10
' U

TI
LI

TY
 E

SM
T

10
' U

TI
LI

TY
 E

SM
T

25
' B

LD
G 

SE
TB

AC
K

10
' U

TI
LI

TY
 E

SM
T

97
0

97
1

97
2

97
3

97
4

97
5

974

973

967968 967968
966

968

972

968 969 970 971 972 973 974 975 974 973 972

970 970

97
1

97
2

97
3

97
4

97
5

97
6

977 97
6

97
5

97
4

97
4

97
3

97
2

97
1

97
0

97197
0

97
6

97
5

97
4

97
3

96
9

96
8

96
7

96
6

96
5

96
4

96
3

96
2

96
1

96
0

972

973

974

97
4

97
3

97
2

97
1

97
0

97
2

97
1

97
0

96
9

96
8

96
7

96
6

97
1

97
0

96
9

96
8

96
7

96
6

96
5

96
4

96
3

97
1

97
0

96
9

96
8

96
7

96
6

965

96
4

96
3

96
2

N

0

GRAPHIC SCALE

120'60' 180'

Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, Inc
5106 Nordic Drive

Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613

Ph 319-266-0258
www.cgaconsultants.com

SHEET NO.

DRAWN:
CHECKED:

DATE:
DATE:

APPROVED: DATE:

PROJECT NO.DESIGNED: DATE:REVISIONNO. DATEBY DATEBYREVISIONNO.

J:
\5

62
2\

dw
g\

Su
rv

ey
\P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
Pl

at
\5

62
2 

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

Pl
at

 C
on

to
ur

s.
dw

g 
- S

he
et

 5
 o

f 5
 - 

 0
3-

09
-2

0 
- 1

1:
26

am
 - 

sj
c3

25

CGA THE ARBORS ADDITION
5 of 5

5622

CEDAR FALLS, IOWA PRELIMINARY PLAT
NCB

SJC

MCH 03-09-2020

03-04-2020

11-26-2019

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

SE
E 

SH
EE

T 
4 

OF
 5

GRADING NOTES
THE EXTENT OF TOPOGRAPHIC CHANGES SHALL
CONSIST OF TRACT "A" STORMWATER MANAGEMENT,
TRACT "B" ROADWAY GRADING, LOT GRADING, AND
SWALE GRADING THROUGHOUT LOTS.

13

Item No. 2.



14

Item No. 2.



15

Item No. 2.



16

Item No. 2.



17

Item No. 2.



18

Item No. 2.



19

Item No. 2.



20

Item No. 2.



21

Item No. 2.



22

Item No. 2.



23

Item No. 2.



January 10, 2020        
 
Mr. David Sturch 

City of Cedar Falls 

220 Clay Street 

Cedar Falls, IA 50613 

 

RE: The Arbors Preliminary Plat 
 Cedar Falls, IA 
 CGA PN: 5622 

 

Dear Mr. Sturch, 

The Arbors is a housing development in Cedar Falls. Currently three additions of the development 

have been approved.  The developer seeks to change the density of the remaining land through 

a Preliminary Plat amendment. 

Excluding the existing platted lots, the current Preliminary Plat includes 111 total lots on the 

remaining portion of the development. Midwest Development, LLC seeks to amend the 

Preliminary Plat to include 194 lots. This increase is mostly due to the change of approximately 

16 single family homes into 16 townhouse units. Other changes from the original Preliminary Plat 

include a reduction in frontage for single family homes. 

A storm water plan an environmental study are currently on file.  
 
Attached to this Cover letter are: 
 

 Updated Preliminary Plat map  

 Updated Homeowner Association documents 

 Application 

 List of Neighbors 

 Legal Description 
   

Thank you for your assistance and consideration on this project.  We hope you and the Planning 

& Zoning Commission will look favorably upon this amendment. 

Best Regards, 

 

Nick Brewer 

Project Engineer 

CGA Engineers 

24

Item No. 2.



  

   

 

 

 
 
 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 

 TO: Planning and Zoning Commission 

 FROM: Jaydevsinh Atodaria (JD), Planner 1 

  Karen Howard, Planning & Community Services Manager 

 DATE: April 14, 2020 

 SUBJECT: Right-of-Way Vacation Request - Prairie Parkway  
 

 
REQUEST: 

 
Street Right-of-Way Vacation for a portion of Prairie Parkway  
(Case #VAC19-003) 
 

PETITIONER: Western Home Communities, Inc. 
 

LOCATION: 
 

21,995 sq. ft. of public right-of-way located at the south west corner of Prairie 
Parkway and Prairie View Road roundabout.  
 

 

PROPOSAL 
Western Home Communities has requested a vacation of 21,995 sq. ft. of public right-of-way 
located near the southwest corner of Prairie Parkway and Prairie View Road. Vacation of the 
right-of-way will allow the petitioner to install an entranceway sign in a location that is more 
visible to travelers along Prairie Parkway. If vacated and conveyed to Western Homes, the 
additional land will be combined with the petitioner’s holdings to the west (Tract “E” of Western 
Home Communities Seventh Addition). Petitioner understands that the City will retain 
easements for existing drainage and utilities that are located within the eastern 30 feet of the 
portion of right-of-way proposed for vacation.  
 
BACKGROUND 
A vacation plat is attached to this report, which indicates the area requested for vacation. This 
portion of Prairie Parkway was conveyed to the City by the Oster Family Limited Partnership via 
an acquisition plat, which was recorded on 7th April, 2014. A roundabout was constructed in this 
area at the intersection of Prairie Parkway and Prairie View Road, which due to the roadway 
design resulted in excess right-of-way on the western edge of Prairie Parkway south of the 
intersection. A 30 ft. wide landscape, drainage and utility easement parallels the west line of the 
current right-of-way. However, no utilities are located in this area, so an easement is not needed 
as is proposed to be vacated as well. A 10-foot wide utility easement will also need to be 
established along Prairie View Road at the north end of the area to be vacated.   
 

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 

     VISITORS & TOURISM/  

PLANNING & COMMUNITY SERVICES INSPECTION SERVICES RECREATION & COMMUNITY PROGRAMS CULTURAL PROGRAMS 

220 CLAY STREET 220 CLAY STREET  110 E. 13TH
 STREET  6510 HUDSON ROAD 

PH: 319-273-8606 PH: 319-268-5161 PH: 319-273-8636 PH: 319-268-4266 

FAX: 319-273-8610 FAX: 319-268-5197 FAX: 319-273-8656 FAX: 319-277-9707 

 

25

Item No. 3.



 
 
ANALYSIS 
 
In considering a right-of-way vacation, City staff analyzes several factors: 
  

1. Is the right-of-way needed for public use?  
As shown in the images below, there is a public sidewalk located along Prairie Parkway 
that provides for pedestrian and bicycle movement along the corridor. This should be 
retained at right-of-way, however, the remainder of the land to the west is not needed for 
traffic, pedestrian, or bicycle movement.  
 

2. Is the right-of-way needed for access to private property? 
Vacating this portion of the right-of-way will not block any future anticipated driveway 
access to Prairie Parkway, since driveway access points were established at the time the 
roadway was built and no additional driveways will be allowed in this area. The property 
that abuts the right-of-way to the west will be provided access to the public street network 
via Prairie View Drive.  
   

3. Are there any utilities within the right-of-way that will need to be retained?  
The City and CFU do have utilities located along the roadway. Therefore, if the vacation 
is approved and land conveyed to Western Home Communities, an easement should be 
established to protect these utilities. The proposed 30 foot utility easement is shown on 
the attached vacation plat and highlighted red in the illustration on the right, below. The 
current easement shown in blue would be vacated. A 10-foot utility easement will also 
need to be established along Prairie View Road at the north end of the area to be 
vacated. This is not delineated in the attached right-of-way vacation plat and so will need 
to be corrected prior to City Council consideration.  
 

 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

26

Item No. 3.



TECHNICAL COMMENTS 

 
The City’s Technical Review Committee does not have any concerns or objections with the 
proposed right-of-way vacation, provided an easement is established to protect the public 
utilities along the street corridors as noted in the staff report.   
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
The Community Development Department recommends approval of the proposed right-of-way 
vacation, subject to the following conditions: 

1. A 30 feet wide landscape, drainage and utility easement is established in the vacated 
portion as shown on the attached vacation plat.  

2. A 10-foot utility easement is established along Prairie View Road.  
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 
Discussion 
4/22/2020 

  
 

 
 
Attachments: Location Map 
  Right of Way Vacation Plat  
   

 

27

Item No. 3.



 

28

Item No. 3.



L.. 
0 

LL 

Surveyor: David L. Scheil (#16775) 

Surveying Company: Wayne Claassen Engineering & Surveying, Inc. 
2705 University Avenue (P.O. Box 898) 
Waterloo, Iowa 50704 
(319)235-6294 

Survey Requested By: Western Home Communities 

General Description: Part of the SW 1 / 4, Section 30-T89N-R 13W, 

Q) 
U) 
::, 

U) - ... 
Q) 

.-���������- IN_D_E_X�L-E_G_E_N_D���������---.1� t------------- ........ ------ ........... --------------1 8 
Q) 

c:: 
� c 
::, 
0 

(.) 

Proprietor: Cedar Falls 

RIGHT-OF-WAY VACATION PLAT 
Part of Prairie Parkway SHEET 1 OF 2 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
Right-of-Way Vacation, part of Prairie Parkway 

That port of the Southwest Quarter (SW 1/4) of Section Thirty (30), Township Eighty-nine North (T89N), Range Thirteen 
West (R13W) of the Fifth Principal Meridian, Cedar Falls, Block Howk County, Iowa, described as follows: 

Beginning at the Northeast corner of Tract "E", Western Home Communities Seventh Addition; thence N8T16'55"E Thirty-six 
and Fifty-five Hundredths (36.55) feet along the Easterly extension of the North line of said Tract "E"; thence S23'04'27"E 
Ten and Seventy-nine Hundredths (10.79) feet; thence Southerly One Hundred Fifty-three and Eighty-two Hundredths 
(153.82) feet along the ore of o curve concave Westerly having o radius of Two Hundred Thirty-three and Ninety-eight 
Hundredths (233.98) feet and o chord of One Hundred Fifty-one and Seven Hundredths (151.07) feet which bear 
502'21 '1 O"E; thence S16'28'41 "W Two Hundred Fifty and Seventy Hundredths (250.70) feet; thence Southerly Thirty-one and 
Thirty-seven Hundredths (31.37) feet along the ore of o curve concave Easterly having o radius of Eight Hundred Sixty-six 
(866.00) feet and o chord of Thirty-one and Thirty-seven Hundredths (31.37) feet which bears S15'26'25"W to the East 
line of aforesaid Tract "E"; thence S89'20'29"W Twelve and Fifty Hundredths (12.50) feet along said East line; thence 
Northerly Four Hundred Thirty-two and Sixty-three Hundredths (432.63) feet still along said East line and along the ore of 
o curve concave Easterly having o radius of Three Thousand Fifty-three (3053.00) feet and o chord of Four Hundred 
Thirty-two and Twenty-seven Hundredths (432.27) feet which bears N05'58'44"E to the point of beginning containing 21,995 
square feet. 

C2 (31.37) (866.00) (2'04'33" (31.37) (S15'26'25"W) 
C1 (153.82) (233.98) 1(37'40'00" (151.07) (S02'21 '1 O"E) 

CURVE LENGTH RADIUS DELTA CHORD CHORD B. 

() 
rn en 
::!:! 
r rn 
z 
9 

DIMENSIONS IN FEET CURVE TABLE 

[ 1') 

(N89'20'29"E) 
...::-(0.69') 

-11 f% 
Ji' 
8 

TRACT 'E' 

N89'20'29"E-13. 19' 

NO SCALE 
DETAIL 

(S89'20'29"W-12.50') 

' 
I 

C3 ( 432.63) (3053.00) 1(08'07'09" ( 432.27) (N05'58' 44"E) 
432.63 3053.00 08'07'09" 432.27 S05'58'44'W 

C4 73.25 3053.00 01'22'29" 73.25 S10'43'34'W 

CERTIFICATION 
I hereby certify that this land surveying document was prepared and the related 
survey work was performed by me or under my direct personal supervision and 
that I om a duly Licensed Land Surveyor under the lows of the State of Iowa. 

\\.\\\\1n"muu,,,,,,,,l 

C �,,,, n L S :1,,,,,,. 
,$' �\'v . c�.0-. 

#� .. -·-�···-.'T� !Q.··· ··-.,�, � f *{LICENSED\ �l � ) _ I) 

E =: j1: 16775 : a: § Signature: 

-�\_ --�� z:::-v{ \ i··. IOWA � _: 0 J (!!��!d _ _l.:, Schell, P.I}.�, j 
% <.n.�·

0••• * ... ·· � Date· MAl"Li-t-1 2.... \ 20 ' '1-- Llcense No 16775 

S � "7o . . • . . •• e:, � , • ' 
�,,,,,,,,,,�;(JL LAt-lO ,,,,,,,�� Pages or Sheets Covered by this Seol:--'2=-------------- v �---------..!::========'=�= "'="'="'="= "'= '�=�= ,==========M=y== llc=e= ns=e== re=n=e= wo= l=d=o=te== ls==D=ec=e=m=b=e= r=3= 1= ,=2= 02=0======================;;;:ao" 

29

Item No. 3.



WAYNE CLAASSEN ENGINEERING AND SURVEYING, INC. PHONE: (VOICE) 319-235-6294 
P.O. BOX 898 WATERLOO, IOWA 5070 9 (FAX) 319-235-0028 

SHEET 2 OF 2 

- 

10.15' 
N84"25'12"E 

I 

L ----- -- 

Part of Prairie Parkway 
Part of the SW 1/4, Section 30-T89N-R13W, 

Cedar Falls, Black Hawk County, Iowa 
Survey for: Western Home Communities 

Proprietor: Cedar Falls 

Prairie View Road 

RIGHT-OF-WAY VACATION PLAT 

584"25'11'!:"�·48' - - - - -- - -- -- - - - 

0 50 

�� 
1 INCH = 50 FEET 

SEE DETAIL 
SHEET 1 OF 2 

(21,99, 
Sq. Ft.) 

o 
(Tl 
(f) 

� r 
(Tl 

z 
9 

30

Item No. 3.



, 

o rn c.n .,, 
r= rn 
z p 

SHEET 2 OF 2 

PHONE: (VOICE) 319-235-6294 
(FAX) 319-235-0028 

- 

Part of Prairie Parkway 
Part of the SW 1/4, Section 30-T89N-R13W, 

Cedar Falls, Black Hawk County, Iowa 
Survey for: Western Home Communities 

Proprietor: Cedar Falls 

Prairie \/ieW Road 

SEE DETAIL 
SHEET 1 OF 2 

S84"25'11�125·� - - - - - - -- 

RIGHT-OF-WAY VACATION PLAT 

- 

WAYNE CLAASSEN ENGINEERING AND SURVEYING, INC. 
P.O. BOX 898 WATERLOO, IOWA 50704 9 

-- - - 

• �o 

1 INCH = 50 FEET 

31

Item No. 3.


	Top
	1. P and Z minutes
	04-08-2020 P and Z Minutes

	2. Amended Preliminary Plat of The Arbors Fourth, Fifth and Sixth Additions
	1_P&amp;Z Staff Report for the Arbors revised plat on 04-22-20
	2_Location Map
	3_Preliminary Plat Overall
	4_Deed of Dedication 2-13-20
	5_Letter Detailing Request

	3. Right-of-way vacation - Prairie Parkway
	1 PZ staff report for Western Home.kh.
	2. Prairie parkway.row vacation.location map
	3. WHC Prairie Parkway Vac Plat with Utilities

	Bottom

